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1874, thence with the line with allowance of 3° variation
south 32° 45' east 45.3 perches to the place of beginning,
containing 14.7 acres, more or less. On the south side of
the road, beginning for the same at this end of the 4th line
of a conveyance from John N. Maus to James E. Fowler, Nov.
29, 1852, in J. G. H. 2, folio 216, thence north according
to the line of the tract to the center of the county road
leading from Bladensburg to Colesville (now known as the
Piney Branch or Avenel Road), thence with the center of the
road in the direction of Colesville to the line of James
Parker's land, thence with the Parker's land to the 5th line
of the deed from John N. Maus to James I. Fowler, thence
with the 5th line to the place of beginning, containing 50
acres, more or less.

The jurisdiction of the Washington Suburban Sanitary
Commission is hereby extended +to include the territory
hereinabove described, and the area shall be subject to 'all
the rules, regulations, etc., of the commission, and all of
the provisions of law relating to the district including
taxes, assessments and benefit charges levied in all other
parts of the district.

[19-16.

The area of the Washington Suburban Sanitary District
within Montgomery County, and the Jurisdiction of the
Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission are hereby extended
to include that additional territory within the following
described boundaries: Beginning at a point on Wilson Lane
545 feet, more or less, northeasterly from the intersection
of the Wilson Lane with Conduit Road; thence with the
boundary of Cabin John Park, northwesterly 2678 feet, more
or less, to intersect the easterly boundary of the R. W.
Walker Tract; thence northeasterly with the boundary of the
Walker Tract 1192 feet, more or less, to a point. where the
boundary bends northwesterly, thence leaving the Walker
Tract, and crossing the property of the Bannackburn Heights
Improvement Company, easterly 1485 feet, more or less, to
intersect Wilson Lane at a point on the northerly boundary
of the old Glen Echo School property, now the property of J.
S. Taylor; thence with Wilson Lane in a southwesterly
direction to the place of beginning. ) '

The Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission may,
whenever- it deems advisable, construct a water and sewer
system or systems, either or both,” in any or all parts of
the territory hereinabove described and water or sewer
systems or any extensions thereto shall be taken and
considered as part of the commission's gene: 1l system and
subject to all of the rules, regulations, assessments and
benefits affecting the same as part of the territory of the
Washington Suburban Sanitary District for the purpose of
direct tax or any or all of the provisions of chapter 122 of
the Acts of 1918 and any amendments thereto. The additional



